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December 27th. 1919.

Dear Mr. Foran,

I beg to refer to your letter of the 10th.

October last approving of leave being granted to Mr.

Wm. Sibbald, Indian Agent, Onion Lake Agency, for six

months with pay from the 15th. October. 1919. It was not

found to be in the interests of the agency that Mr.

Sibbald should commence his leave on that date and

postpuiement was consequently made until December 22nd.

Yours very truly.

Deputy Superintendent General.

Vm. Foran, Esq..

Secretary, Civil Service Commission.

Ottawa.
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